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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Attachments:

Ivy Ratilla <lvy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Thursday, 9 January 2020 10:21 AM
Nivitha (LKK Auto)

'SUR'; Justin Wong

FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR

C10005188
TP Report.pdf; OD Report pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SK W8054R. They have chosen Mr,

vehicle,

Workshop information:

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

I Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

Please confirm. Thank you,

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E vy ribudgetdirect.com.sg
Budget
Direct L

nsurance el

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg
auto&general

SKW BOS4R DOA: 06.01.2020 Il

Marcus Chua to survey the

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget

Direct Insurance.



.This emall |s sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is.for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emalil)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email Is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong(@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, B January 2020 5:53 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Justin Wong
<justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto,com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKW 8054R DOA: 06.01.2020 ||
Cl0005188

Without Prejudice

Dear lvy,

Please arrange (Marcus Chua -LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) to conduct the pre- repair survey.

Thank you.

Regards.

Shiving

FFastech Auto Pte Lid

| Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

T'el: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8320

From: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong a fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 1:49 PM

To: Claims <claims@ budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jusonu fustechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pung @ fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKW 8054R DOA: 06.01.2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Your insured’s vehicle: SGG 7310P.
Date of accident: 06/01/2020

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client's vehicle no: SKW 8054R.



In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS -

AMENDMENT NO. | OF 2016 paragraph 2.3. please provide a list of at least 10 motor survevors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank you.

Regards.

Shiying

Fastech Auto Pre Lid

I Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

T'el: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Lid or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
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



Used stream Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
MNew Cars | Uged Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forom Resources

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
. We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Post an Advertisement Peaw 5 Years Renewal COE Toyota Wish 1.0A

Sell it yoursell! Advertise it af jat

£58 until it's SOLD!

Browse ty Categoey ~] wBack({12345)hest Gort by Date Posted  + | |20 results/page | v |
97 vehicles ST 00 M Sutmm
tane Mogel Prace Depracianon oy D Eng Cap Milege ¥eh Typa
Search Selection oo A ) ‘ Lﬂlr:'”l‘;i'”” iy i Liy Amiatiby

Hamia Stream 1.BA X {COE ull 324,888 57,400 yr Z0-May- 2008 LTS 130,632 b MY Awailabie
05/2013]

T Hanca SErmstt. X0 Fs A el e
Poremin: Ol

Honda Stream 1.8A X (COE ul 417,000 £7.720 02 D 2009 1,794 ex 103, 768 km MEn Awailable
11/2034]

Newi Pairtwork, Tip Top Condition, Renewal 5 Years COE| Low Deprecation| Super {ow Mileage 1037E8km, Bank Loan With |ow Inieses

- =_ l Wi Are The COE Speciiimts, Mo Girmmicks, Honest Dealing, Car In Good Condshon. Full Loan Avadable® 100% Approva® Trade In Weloo e ]

G Mege Lok Dis Lo

Ftila

Honda Stream 1.BA ST [New 135, 800 57,558 fyr 30 Dec- 2005 1,789 e Ll Availabie
S-yr COE)

100% Loan Avadabie, We Only Select The Best unit To Sell. A3 Cur Ca Come With Trade [n Welcomed, Buy With A Pesce OF Mind As C

Homnda Stream 184 RST (COE 41500 48 a0 fe 10=Jun= 2008 1,000 pr 140, 499 km sy Axailalle
till 06/ 2024)

Honda Parallel Imoarted Uinit. Mirimrn 1 Year Warranty. Low Méeage. White Exteriar With Black Interior. RS2 Made! Hghest Spacs Am

' e Pt |
cafe Pre{awres
" il i
wir
I8 your COE expinng? Let us halp you renew it!
Getting your COE reniwed s gasy, fast and affordabie We'll help vou renms your COF and get @ losn for i, Gel the chaapest inan in tman and an
pproval n 1 diys without ffort! Engume today
Homita Stream LBA (New S-yr 415,800 57,150 fyr 13- Die- 009 L9 B4 km ! Awailatie
COE)
2 Owner, Well Maintained With Beguiar Serdcing. Fres Extended Warranty For & Peace 0 Mind. Full/High Losn With Easy Approval, Hig
Crarear Aifremotiie
'-' Honda Stroam LA RSZ (Mew 55,800 §5,580 jwr OF-Jan-2000 1,799 cx 56,000 km M Avarlanli
LO-yr COE)
Fres CNY Dffer 'With Attractiee Freetwes [ncluding Groomng, Seraceng. Petrol Youchers And Many More! COE Specaliss With Mare Than

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/listing. php?MOD=stream&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=10&VEH=0_..  0R-Jan-20



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
303)

SKWB054R

No

08 Jan 2020
HONDA

STREAM 1.BLA
Silver

2008
R18A12804746
JHMRN684085204738
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$19,845,00

05 Sep 2008

05 Sep 2008

2

$19.845.00

Forfeited

$0.00

04 Sep 2023

B - Car (1601cc & above)
5

$16,689.00

$12,203.00

$12,203.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 08B Jan 2020

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lIta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput?FUNCTION [D=F030...

(18-Jan-20



MANA T IEHHIIRAD ¢ Wamonal Assssnmant Cantre Services - Ltn
ENTRY DATE K TIME: OTAS2030 1504
BUBMITTED &7 Foslinds Binte Aboul Wahat

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart cormectly he detalls of the sceident 1o speed up the casims process

2, This Foem must bo completed by the Pollcyheider sndior the Aulhorlsad Drivar,

3. Information provided must be as truthil end scourate ae possible. Any willl misrepresentation or wilholding ol maberisl facts may allow Inaurance companies 1o
repudiate podicy liability

4. The lssus and acceptance of this Form by msurance companies i net an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurmsncs companies.

B. .!_nr_;m may be referred Lo the Police for

6. This report will be forwerded by the insarers of the GIA Recards Management Canire established by tha General Insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) for
unhwnnnndlutmmdmmpmﬂ.kwlfu.beMw:lﬂnupmwmw|mmﬂwmm
T.Bymhﬂwmn{mmbmhum.mhnfubymmmm:mmmmmmﬂhmnnmnmﬁﬂh:mhmmmm
aforesaid.

Date Of Report 0710172020 15:04
Date Of Accident 0E/01/2020 18:50
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TWDS CHANGI
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicla Regisiration Number SKWB054R
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner MUHAMMAD HAIDAR BIN MOHD ANUAR
NRIC Mo S2000(303J
Email Address HAIDAR.ANUAR@GMAIL COM
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-98635642
Allernative Phone No OTHERS-88635642
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar HOMNDA,
Model STREAM

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Viehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number DMPCSN30580819011

Cover Note Mumbear

Driver

MName of Driver MUHAMMAD HAIDAR BIN MOHD ANUAR
MRIC No SXOO(303J

Date Of Birth 19/07/1988

Oeccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 30/07/2005

Driving Experence 14 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobille Number
Fax Numbar
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

(LOCAL ) +65-98635642

OTHERS-98B635642
HAIDAR ANUAR@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



Address

Paostcode

Was drivar an employes of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vahicle Registration Number of Dnvar's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company af Driver's Own Vehicie

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Condlilions
Road Suriace
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Numbear of vehicles (including own vehicla)

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident?
Was any mjured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims azsistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Passenger 5

Passanger 8

Details of Police Actian

Was the accident reported to the police?
If ¥Yes, Pleasa state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TOD THE ATTACHED STATEMENT,

Attachment(s)

Ara accideni photos available for attachmant?
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera?

BLK 246 PASIR RIS ST 21
#06-95

510246
NO
QWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
AFTER RAIN
WET

NO

GEMDER: : MALE

NAME: : ALl
GENDER: : MALE

MNAME: . HAFIZ
GENDER: : MALE

MAME: . SITI
GENDER: : FEMALE

MAME: ¢ MAISYURAH
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME; T MARYAM
GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

Page 2ol 17



Remarks/ Reasons:
Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Modal/Calour
Details Of Propertles
Vehicle Calegory

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbmear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

HAVENT RETRIEVE
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SGGTI0P
TOYOTA

PRIVATE CAR

ONG CHUN LEONG
SX0O0149H
B45TT968

Page 3ol 16



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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SHITCH PLAN
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MY VEH WAS STATIONARY AT PIE TWDS CHANG! ON THE EXTAEME RIGHT LANE DUE TO THE FRT

VEH STOP SUDDINLY | HEARD A SCREECHING SOUND AND | FELT THE IMPACT FROM MY BEAR LEFT
PORTION OF MY VEH

Page 6 of 18



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-46,48,50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

VEHICLE NO:SKW BOS4R
ary PARTICULAR
1PCS REAR BUMPER 66T %o
1PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NS 3, £
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS
1PCS REAR FENDER N/S
1PCS REAR TAILLAMP NS Yo f. L0
1PCS TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL NIS
1PCS REAR AIR VENT NS
1PCS REAR END PANEL
1 SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
LABOUR CHARGES
TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTREY
TO SPRAY RUSTTPROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

ot Avtlioried

o] 1y

a"//ﬁlﬂ $785.30 "

Ha s
m’f ﬁmf""
A serieo X
€N S46650 —
!u[&,ﬂﬁ $369.50 .—
eA. $BE20 —
M 7 $346.50 X,
11 $280.00 ¢/
$3,406.40
30
$50.00
ss000 K0
s12000 §)
$880.00
$1,080.00
TOTAL §5 696 40 60‘)




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e &1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapors 408833
-_— TEL B258 3581 FAX' G256 4315

Reg Mo: 108607108R GST Reg. Mo, 18-8607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref : CS/AGI20000579/Uyd3n2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) I "I“I”"I“‘” |I
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE 08 20012020
239924
Coda: AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SGG 7310P Veh. Inspected SKW 8054R
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. C10005188 Excess (5) 0,00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 08/01/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA STREAM (A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JHMRNGB40BS204738 Colour SILVER
Odomaeter 202410 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 “Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/85 R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4. _Description of Damages.
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. : _General Information
Accident Date  06/01/2020 [inspection Date 08/01/2020
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
52, Remart
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

sb, _Estimate Days of Repair

[EE‘HMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




N 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Al B &1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Incustnal Park, Singapore 408033
- TEL G258 3581 FAX. G256 4315
Reg Mo 199607198R GST Reg Mo, 19-9607198-R Page No. 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW B054R

1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED / TORN 78530 665.40
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER N/S BENT 48.50 3080
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR FENDER NIS TO REPAIR SEE 971.80 2
LABOUR
1|REAR TAILLAMP N/S CRACKED 466.50 40820
1| TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL N/S BADLY DENTED 360.50 369.50
1|REAR AIR VENT N/S CRACKED BB.20 88.20
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 346.50 -
LABOUR
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -322.42
3,406.40 1.289.68
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 80,00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTERY, 120.00 80.00
TO SPRAY RUSTPROOFING. B0.00 30,00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING BBD.0OO 550.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FENDER
N/S AND REAR END PAMEL.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1.080.00 600.00

Report Rel No. CS/AGIZ0000579/Uyd3n2

CHUA KAMG SENG
Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Raport is mads sokily for e uee snd beralit of e Client named an e irent pegs of this Repen.




